

Statewide Parcel Data Meeting

Wednesday, August 15, 2007

9:00 AM to 11:00 AM

WA DOH Tumwater

Building Town Center 3, Room 224

243 Israel Road SE

Tumwater, WA 98501

(360) 236-3070

Overview: The objective of this meeting is to provide an update on the project, report on the presentation at the annual assessors meeting, report on the use case subgroup progress, discuss a “producers” survey and (possibly) report on the progress of the attorneys general and legal questions.

Agenda

AGENDA ITEM	LEAD	TIME
Introductions	David Jennings, DOH Luke Rogers, UW	9:00 – 9:10
Review of Agenda	David Jennings	9:10 – 9:15
Review of past minutes	David Jennings	9:15 – 9:20
Project Update <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Overview• Report on the annual assessor’s meeting presentation• Report on progress of the Attorneys General & license agreements	Luke Rogers & Terry McLaughlin	9:20 – 10:00
Discussion: Use Case Subgroup <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Report on current status	Marc McCalmon & Group	10:00 – 10:30
Discussion of parcel data producers survey	Luke Rogers & Group	10:30 – 10:50
Next Steps <ul style="list-style-type: none">• September meeting, October meeting...• Future Action Items• Future Agenda topics	David Jennings	10:50 – 11:00

Additional Information

Attachments: